Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

ray avid L. Holmes
Jin Gray David L. Hol
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Urban County Council

FROM: 504:/\. A /w/w

Susan Plueger,’birector/
Division of Environmental Services

DATE: April 9, 2015
RE: Deed Notice for Raven Run Landfill

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor to execute a Deed
Notice for the Raven Run Landfill (formerly Jacks Creek Pike Landfill) located at 3785 Raven Run Way.

This deed notice is required by the Kentucky Division of Waste Management as part of the State's completed
closure of the landfill. The purpose of the deed notice is to document and notify any potential purchaser of the
property that it is a closed landfill and that any disturbance is prohibited without permission of the Kentucky
Division of Waste Management.

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to me at 425-2888, or Dann Dettmann, Environmental
Compliance Coordinator at 425-2518.

ool David Holmes, Commissioner
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